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John Lambert 

 

John Lambert was born at Bolton, Westmorland and was the only son 

of William and Mary Lambert, White Farm, Bolton. He served as a 

Private (service number 202899) with the 8th Battalion, Border 

Regiment. He was killed in action during the Battle of Estaines in France 

10th April 1918 aged 27 and is remembered with honour at the 

Ploegsteert Memorial, Belgium located 12.5 kilometres south of Ieper 

(Ypres) town centre. The memorial commemorates more than 11,000 

servicemen of the United Kingdom and South African forces who died 

in this sector during the First Word War and have no known grave. 
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John had a sister Isabella. 

Extract from local newspaper of the time. 
The Toll of War 
We record with regret the death in action of Private John Lambert, only son of Mr and Mrs 
Lambert, of White Farm, Bolton. No details are to hand beyond the bare War Office 
announcement. 
Before the war he assisted his parents on the holding, which they owned, and also helped 
other farmers in the district. He was an acceptable local preacher attached to the United 
Methodist Church, conscientiously taking duty twice every Sunday. As a Sunday school and 
Band of Hope worker, he was a great power for good and in fact he was one of the most 
useful men in Bolton village. He was widely esteemed for his quiet Christian life and upright 
dealings. 

Extract from 8th Battalion Border Regiment War Diary, April 1918 
9th April 1917. Dull – slight mist. Enemy attacked about 5.30 am after heavy bombardment. 
A Coy practically cut off. B, C, and D Coys returned to reserve line which was soon enveloped 
and about midday Battalion withdrew with other troops to a North and South Line West of 
Le Bizet. A further withdrawal to the road Clef de la Belgique-Oosthove was necessitated 
during the afternoon, and late at night the right flank was swung back to the line Coutre Rue 
Oosthove- Doudou. Two companies 9th Cheshire’s being on our right at Courte Rue, and 2 
Companies 9th Cheshire’s on our left at Oosthove.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Relatives:  

None traced to date 
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Location Information 

Ploegsteert Wood Military Cemetery is located 12.5 Kms south of Ieper town centre, on a road 
leading from the Rijselseweg N365, which connects Ieper to Wijtschate, Mesen, Ploegsteert and on 
to Armentieres.  
 
From Ieper town centre the Rijselsestraat runs from the market square, through the Lille Gate 
(Rijselpoort) and directly over the crossroads with the Ieper ring road. The road name then changes 
to the Rijselseweg.  
 
2 Kms after Mesen lies the left hand turning onto Rue St.Yvon. Immediately after passing Prowse 
Point Military Cemetery lies a right hand turning onto a small road track (unsuitable for vehicles). 1.2 
Kms after this junction lies the cemetery, along the track leading into the wood. 

Visiting Information 

This cemetery is located in the wood at Ploegsteert and access is only possible via a track in the 
woods to which motor vehicles are not allowed - a post is in position preventing vehicle access. If 
disabled visitors cannot get to this cemetery without being driven by car, they should contact our 
office in Ieper well in advance of their visit - Telephone (057) 22 36 36, so that arrangements can be 
made with our local staff to open up the track.  

Historical Information 

Ploegsteert Wood Military Cemetery was made by the enclosure of a number of small regimental 
cemeteries.  
 
Plot II was originally the SOMERSET LIGHT INFANTRY CEMETERY, made by the 1st Battalion in 
December 1914. The 32 graves it contains, as well as ten in Plot I, are from that battalion.  
 
Plot IV, the BUCKS CEMETERY, was made by the 1st/1st Buckinghamshire Battalion, Oxford and 
Bucks Light Infantry, in April 1915. 11 of the 20 graves it contains are from that battalion. 
 
Plot III contains 16 graves of the 1/5th Gloucesters, made between April and May 1915, and in Plots 
III and I there are 12 graves of the 8th Loyal North Lancs from October to December 1915. However, 
these plots were known as CANADIAN CEMETERY, STRAND, from the 28 Canadian graves of 
June to October 1915 in Plot III, and from the trench running nearby.  
 
The cemetery as a whole was used sparingly in 1916, and again by the New Zealand Division in July 
and August 1917. It was in German hands between 10 April and 29 September 1918. 
 
Ploegsteert Wood Military Cemetery contains 164 First World War burials. 
 
The cemetery was designed by W H Cowlishaw. 
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